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REPORT TO: Planning and Development Committee — 23™ October 2024
REPORT ON: Traffic Regulation Order N/378 — Staverton Road & Yeomanry Way
REPORT FROM: Responsible Finance Officer

REPORT DATE: 18" October 2024

Outline planning application DA/2019/0750 for a mixed-use development including up to 1100
dwellings, a 2 from entry primary school, local center and associated landscaping on land at
Malabar Farm which was granted permission by the Local Planning Authority in January 2020
includes a section 278 agreement M for cycle and pedestrian improvements between the
development and the town centre including the provision of a Toucan crossing on Yeomanry
Way.

West Northamptonshire Council seek comments from the Town Council on the Traffic
Regulation Order proposal which forms part of the agreement between the developer and the
local authority to implement shared cycle and footway and a toucan crossing to improve
highway safety for pedestrians and cyclists in Staverton Road and Yeomanry Way as indicated
on the plan detailed below.

1 A section 278 agreement (or s278) is a section of the Highways Act 1980 that allows developers to enter into a legal agreement
with the local authority to make permanent alterations or improvements to a public highway, as part of a planning approval.
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